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October 29, 2019

Dear Editorial Board,

Thank you for accepting our manuscript, “Assessing the Lack of Transgender Participation in
Sports” in the Ramifications journal. We have proofread the manuscript again and have made
one edit as requested by the reviewer:

You cite Hargie at the end of page 2 and we want to confirm that you meant Hargie et. al. to
reflect the multi-authored paper cited in the bibliography. Can you confirm and adjust while you
are proofreading if that is correct?

That is correct and was an error in our in-text citation; we changed Hargie to “Hargie et al.” on
the 2"¢ page.

No other changes were necessary and we believe the manuscript is ready for press. Thank you
again for your consideration and allowing us to publish our work in your journal.
Sincerely,

Lindsey C. Keenan, PhD, LAT, ATC
Joseph Stavely, undergraduate student, West Chester University
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